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Request for Qualification  

Amendment 007 

Amendment 007 is raised to: 

A. Amend Article 2.11 Submission of Responses; and 
B. Provide answers to enquiries from industry. 
--------------------------------------------------------- 

A. Amend Article 2.11 Submission of Responses, paragraph 13

DELETE Article 2.11 paragraph 13 in its entire and REPLACE with the following: 

13. A Response transmitted by epost Connect service constitutes the formal Response of the 
Respondent.  However, Respondents may choose to also submit a hard copy of their Response to 
the PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit as indicated in paragraph 1 above in addition to a Response 
submitted via epost Connect.  If a Respondent submits their Response in both hard copy and by 
epost Connect, the following order of precedence will apply to any discrepancies in the Response 
as submitted: 

(a) The hard copy Response will take precedence over the epost Connect Response; 
(b) For any revision submitted pursuant to Article 2.14 Revision of Response: 

i. a revision that is clearly marked with a later revision number will take precedence 
over an earlier revision, regardless of how it is transmitted (for example:  a revision 
clearly marked with “Revision 2” will take precedence over a revision marked 
“Revision 1”); 

ii. if revision numbers are not clearly marked, or a revision bearing the same number 
is submitted by both hard copy and by epost Connect, the hard copy revision 
revision(s) will take precedence over the epost Connect revision(s); and 

iii. in the event a discrepancy between the Response formats impacts the 
interpretation of a revision, the revision will be deemed to amend the hard copy 
Response, regardless of how the revision was transmitted.   

B. Provide Answers to Enquiries from Industry 

No. Question Answer
7. RE: Section 2.11 Submission of 

Responses, RFQ page 10-13 
Will Canada accept submissions in both 
hard copy and via epost Connect? For 
responses transmitted by epost Connect 
service, given that “Canada will not be 
responsible for any failure attributable to the 
transmission or receipt of the Response” 
due to a variety of potential failures [p. 11], 
we would like to ensure that our epost 
Connect submission is backed up by our 
hard copy submission. Please confirm that 
submitting via both formats is acceptable. 

A Respondent may submit a Response in both 
hard copy and via epost Connect.  Please see 
amendment to Article 2.11 at A above for details 
and order of precedence. 
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8. I noticed that the closing date for the above-
referenced project was extended to October 
29th via Merx; however, the date has been 
extended to November 5 as posted in Buy 
and Sell. Could you kindly clarify the new 
closing date? We submitted yesterday 
morning; however when we re-submit on 
October 29th/November 5th, will that 
override our October 27th submission? 
Was there a reason for providing the 
extension? 

To provide clarification for the closing date, 
please note Amendment 005 extended the 
closing date to October 29th and Amendment 006 
extended the closing date again to November 5th.  
Any revision to a Response should be submitted 
in accordance with Article 2.14 Revision of a 
Response.  Please note, in accordance with 
Article 2.11, paragraph 14, all documents related 
to this RFQ are available on GETS and Canada is 
not responsible for information on other websites 
or from third parties.  The extension was required 
to amend Article 2.11, paragraph 13. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


